Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 22 November 2022 2:04 PM

To: Teo Jie Yang

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Request Market Value || Claim: C10018250, Claimed Policy: P10075856R01 ,

Policy Holder: Shuai Li

Dear Sir/Madam,

The MV of SID 6367M is $5K-$6K(est) as at Oct 2022.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Teo Jie Yang <jieyang.teo@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 21 November 2022 6:10 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
<shirleyhiew@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Jason Tea Chee Kiat <jason.tea@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Request Market Value | | Claim: C10018250, Claimed Policy: P10075856R01 , Policy Holder: Shuai Li
Importance: High

Dear LKK Team,

We have yet to receive your advise on MV.

We seek your urgent help to advise on the MV for SID6367M.
Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

Teo Jie Yang
Executive, Claims

F +65 6725 0853
E jieyang.teo@budgetdirect.com.sg
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From: Teo Jie Yang

Sent: Monday, 14 November 2022 9:52 am

To: sur@lkkauto.com; veronchen@lkkauto.com; ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com

Cc: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Request Market Value || Claim: C10018250, Claimed Policy: P10075856R01 , Policy Holder: Shuai Li

Dear LKK Team,

May we request MV for SID6367M.
Date of accident was on 23/10/2022.
Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

Teo Jie Yang
Executive, Claims

F +65 6725 0853
E jieyang.teo@budgetdirect.com.sg
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